
CHAD CHRONISTER, SHERIFF 
December 4, 2023 

Carrie Renner 

carrie@bigfishco.com 

Big Fish Company 

1915 62nd Avenue North 

St. Petersburg, FL. 33603 

RE: TC 2023-026, Uniform Polo Customization 

Dear: Carrie Renner 

Thank you for responding to the above-referenced term contract. The term contract has 

been evaluated and an award has been made to your company effective December 4, 2023. The 

published solicitation tabulation sheet is available at TeamHCSO.com, and enclosed for your 
convenience. 

There is a 72-hour dispute period as described in Part A, Paragraph 21 of the solicitation. 

If you have any questions, please direct them to Bryan 0. Chandler, 

bchandler@TeamHCSO.com, Purchasing@HCSO.Tampa.FL.US or (813) 247-8937. 

WVS/boc 

Enclosure 

Sincerely, 

William V. Spinelli, CPA 

Chief Financial Officer 

P.O. BOX 3371 • TAMPA, FLORIDA 33601 • PHONE 813-247-8000 • TEAMHCSO.COM 




